
D R AFT IS June 1978

Go Robert Blakey, Esqo
Chief Counsel and Director
Select Committee on Assassinations
House of Representatives
Washingtofi u DC 20515
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You have requested more details on the information furnished
I

you orally in response to your request for information relating to

cuban agent activities of relevance to the assassination of

President Kennedy 0 Because! am not certain as to exactly what

information was imparted to you during your briefing I would like

hh to summarize the results of the Department of DefenseDs review in

response to your request o

We have reviewed 000 intelligence holdings available for the

period 1958 through 31 December 1914 with the following results~

ao During this period u the Cubans used agents for

intelligence and subversion in North, Central and South America,

Africa and Asia,

bo We have some limited information covering the

referenced time~rame describing Cuban Directorate of Intelligence

(DGI) activities in'recruiting u gathering information and reporting 0

spreading propaganda 0 and logisticso The only non~routine inforrna~

tion developed during our review involved cuban intentions for

violent action against UoS~ property and installations abroad and

cuban plans for the assassinati9n of some cuban exile representatives 0

Co Our review has revealed no intelligence material

suggesting Cuban involvement in the assassination of President

Kennedy 0



I understand that you have made various additional oral requests

for further information. In order to make sure that we give full and

adequate consideration to such requests p I would appreciate receiving

a written confirmation.

Sincerelyu

JOHN Go KESTER
The Special Assistant
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